REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
METROPOLITAN MANILA
CITY OF NAVOTAS

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
29 November 2024

Engr. Renato S. Reyes
ICTO Officer
Navotas City

Sir:

Regarding the PROCUREMENT OF ICT EQUIPMENT FOR DIGITIZATION UNDER
MAYOR’S OFFICE - CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUESTED BY INFORMATION AND
COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY OFFICE, we furnish you herewith a copy of the
letter from certain supplier, seeking clarification on particular specifications in the
procurement activity.

Please send to us your reply in 24 hours and changes / updates / clarification of the
other aspects on the technical specifications / TOR, if any, in order for us to post the
appropriate supplemental and/or bid bulletin.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

JOEL JOSELITO DG. PARONG

Chairman
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RIDV TRADING

November 29, 2024

City Government of Navotas
1052 M. Naval St., Sipac Almacen
Navotas City

ATTENTION: Atty. Joel Joselite DG. Parong
Chairperson, Bids & Awards Committee

SIR:

I am writing to you because of some queries/correction regarding the specifications for the
upcoming bidding of * PROCUREMENT OF ICT EQUIPMENT FOR THE DIGITIZATION
UNDER MAYOR’S OFFICE -CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUESTED BY THE INFORMATION
AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY OFFICE ™ on December 13, 2024.

1. ITEMNO. 1
How long is the subscription period needed for the ESET Anti Virus Software and

can we request for the 512GB SSD Storage to be atleast 500GB SSD Storage as
minimum requirement because each component has different compatibility for this
branded desktop computer.

2. TEMNO. 2
How long is the subscription period needed for the ESET Anti Virus Software ?

3. TEMNO. 3
The 48 port switch is usually order basis...it is not readily available in the market.
Can we request for a 60 calendar days delivery period for this item?

Truly YourJ,

Roman Jogeph U. De Villa
R3IDV Trading-Proprietor




